
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Justin Wyse, Director of Planning 
 
DATE: February 3, 2021 
 
RE:   Site Plan Committee 

February 8, 2021  – 6:30 p.m. 
 

 

VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM 
 
The next meeting of the Site Plan Committee of the Planning Commission has 
been scheduled for Monday, February 8, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.  
 

We invite you to join the virtual meeting at https://zoom.us/j/98290087948 or call in 
at (312) 626 6799 and enter Webinar ID: 982 9008 7948. 
 
The following is a listing of those items, which are scheduled to be discussed at 
this meeting: 
 

A. 18122 Chesterfield Airport Rd. (Scott Properties) SDP:  A Site 
Development Plan, Landscape Plan, Lighting Plan, Tree Stand Delineation, 
Tree Preservation Plan, Architectural Elevations and Architect’s Statement 
of Design for a 12.04-acre tract of land zoned “M-3” - Planned Industrial 
District located at the southeast corner of the intersection of Chesterfield 
Airport Road and Spirit of Saint Louis Boulevard (17V420157). 

 
 

 
 
*Gene Schenberg, Revolving Chair 
Site Plan Committee includes all members of the Planning Commission 

https://zoom.us/j/98290087948

